

January 13, 2014 5:15 PM

Entomology Graduate Student Association

*Approve Dec 2013 Meeting Minutes

Officer Reports:

President – Michael Forthman

- Entomology break in – Possibly solved
- Include Post-docs, Specialists, other Researchers on Undergraduate and Graduate Boards.
 - o Debbie De La Riva, Austin Baker, and John Hash will take care of this duty
- Potential ESA Student Affairs Committee Program Symposium on Scientific Communication and Outreach. Would EGSA be interested in poster for symposium on outreach topics? Approval dependent on members of the SAC.
- Tech, Seminar, and Outreach chairs need to assist the other managers in maintaining the UCR Entomology Facebook Page.
- Voting members of the EGSC propose a Constitution Committee (3 EGSA members, 1 EGSC voting member) to address discrepancies in Constitution and Bylaws (Amelia to elaborate)

Vice President – Amelia Lindsey

- Issues with the Constitution and Bylaws
 - o Committee to review and fix Constitution: Amelia Lindsey, Amy Murillo, Genevieve Tauxe, and Kim Hung
- Linnaean Games team practice for PBESA held on Wednesdays, 5 PM, in the Small Conference Room. Bring or email Darcy Reed 10 Q&A for practice.

Treasurer – Judith Herreid

December 2013/January 2014

Expenses:

\$313.20 Honey for Craft Fair
\$59.66 Pizza

Total Expenses: \$372.86

Balances:

\$144.40 Cash
\$5,341.33 Bank

Total Balance: \$5,485.73

Minister of Truth – Colin Umeda

- EGSC meeting minutes on Constitution and Bylaws will be made available on the EGSA website

EGSA Representatives:

Outreach Coordinator: Amelia Lindsey

- Outreach on Saturday, Jan. 25 from 1-2 PM (set-up begins at 12:30) – UCR Upward Bound Program. Need 3-4 volunteers.

GSA Representative: Cole Symanski

- GSA wine tasting trip to Temecula with UCI now costs \$60. Ask Cole for details.

ISAC Representative: John Hash

- No meetings yet.

Committees:

1) Craft Fair Committee – *Debbie De La Riva & Amy Murillo (Co-Chairs), Kim Hung, Parry Kietzman, Stephanie Leon:*

- Still looking for new chair
- Request to change name to Fundraising Committee

2) Exam Committee – *Parry Kietzman (Chair):*

- Please provide copies of question from your writtens so the binder can be updated

3) Merchandise Committee – *John Hash (Chair), Adena Why, Erich Schoeller, Judith Herreid, Amelia Lindsey, Debbie De La Riva:*

4) Recruitment Committee – *Emily McDermott (Chair), Amy Murillo, Austin Baker:*

- Recruitment day is Feb. 28
- Genevieve will host the recruitment party

5) Seminar Committee – *Aviva Goldmann & Chris Shogren (Co-Chairs):*

- Job candidate talks regarding symbionts

6) Social Committee – *Amelia Lindsey (Chair), Alex Knyshov, Cole Symanski, Jackie Serrano, Levi Zahn, Judith Herreid, Emily McDermott:*

- Winter Social: “Hot Dog Bar” on Friday, Feb 21, 4:30 PM

7) Technology Committee – *Max Collignon (Chair), Ryan Perry, Kim Hung, Eric Gordon:*

- A set of keys to access Boyden and Computer Room now available to EGSA. The keys must be checked out and checked back in or you lose privileges. Contact Tech Committee for the location of the keys.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Next Meeting: February 10
2. Elizabeth Murray: Women in Math and Science Fundraiser

Attendance

| # | Name |
|----|--------------------|
| 1 | Colin Umeda |
| 2 | Genevieve Tauxe |
| 3 | Adena Why |
| 4 | Alex Knyshev |
| 5 | Parry Kietzman |
| 6 | Kim Hung |
| 7 | Michael Forthman |
| 8 | Judith Herreid |
| 9 | Levi Zahn |
| 10 | Eric Gordon |
| 11 | Stephanie Leon |
| 12 | Allison Bistline |
| 13 | Amelia Lindsey |
| 14 | Cole Symanski |
| 15 | Elizabeth Murray |
| 16 | James Ricci |
| 17 | Emily McDermott |
| 18 | Amy Murillo |
| 19 | Deborah De La Riva |
| 20 | Austin Baker |
| 21 | Kelsey Schall |
| 22 | Chris Shogren |
| 23 | Erich Schoeller |